

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/navdeep-suri-2930452b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Global Experience

cross cultural undersatnding

Arabic

Languages

French (Limited Working)

Urdu

Punjabi

English

Hindi

Arabic

Honors-Awards

Order of Zayed II

Publications

Window of opportunity for India

A Life Incomplete

The Watchmaker

Returning to Abraham's fold:
Tolerance in the Gulf

Navdeep Suri

Former Ambassador of India to UAE & Egypt, High Commissioner to Australia, Distinguished Fellow at ORF

Delhi

Summary

With over three decades (1983-2019) in the Indian Foreign Service, I bring a vast amount of international experience, a rigorous intellect, acknowledged communication skills and a remarkable ability to 'connect the dots' to discern the big picture. Also known for my passion and commitment, the out-of-the-box thinking and innovative approach, my embrace of technology-based solutions and his relentless focus on securing the desired outcomes.

Experience

MobiKwik

Independent Director

July 2021 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Gurugram, Haryana, India

Hindustan Ports Private Ltd

Independent Director

October 2020 - Present (1 year 10 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Indian Foreign Service

Career Diplomat

1983 - September 2019 (36 years)

Held a range of challenging assignments at the Ministry of External Affairs headquarters in New Delhi and in India's diplomatic missions abroad.

Had earlier served as High Commissioner in Australia, Ambassador in Egypt, Consul General in South Africa and Counsellor in London and First Secretary in Washington DC.

Education

Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar

Master of Science - MS, Economics · (1979 - 1981)

DAV College

Bachelor's degree (Hons), Economics · (1976 - 1979)